Arterial Scrapbook No. 10



SHULER HOUSE - Among the better houses in the path of the Amsterdam Arterials was this building at 10 Shuler St., the "James L. Shuler House". The property had a frontage of 90 feet on Shuler and the width extended to 105 feet at the rear, facing Market Hill. Sold with other parcels of the Shuler holdings in 1909, the house was purchased by Mrs. Sophie Theiner. From about 25 years from 1921, it was owned and occupied by the

Joseph DeStefano family. Remodeled by Slezak Bros. following a 1955 fire, the building contained seven apartments and enjoyed continuous occupancy under the corporate name of "Amsterdam Homes". Demolition of the Shuler house brought evidence of an imported roof, ornamental staiecase and other features of Amsterdam's better residences during the 1890's. (Donlon)